

Philip D. Murphy, Governor
Sheila Y. Oliver, Lieutenant Governor
Diane Gutierrez-Scaccetti, Commissioner
Kevin S. Corbett, President & CEO

NJ TRANSIT
One Penn Plaza East
Newark, NJ 07105-2246
973-491-7000

Via electronic mail:
Opra+request-11086-93114e46@requests.opramachine.com

July 31, 2020

Tom McGorry
OPRA Machine

RE: OPRA 200512-426577

Dear Mr. McGorry:

Enclosed are all releasable records responsive to your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request, which included a request for records related to Property Room Consulting Inc. and NJ TRANSIT's Police Department inspection and inventory audit.

NJ TRANSIT is in possession of additional records responsive to your request that must be denied, as these documents are considered "advisory, consultative or deliberative material" which are deemed to be confidential pursuant to OPRA. N.J.S.A. § 47:1A-1.1. These documents are also subject to the self-critical analysis doctrine and/or the official information privilege, and thus not subject to disclosure.

Please be advised that at this time your request shall be deemed closed. If you have any questions, please contact me at (973) 491-8383 or via e-mail at RHernandez@njtransit.com.

Sincerely,



Rebeca Hernandez
OPRA Specialist
Board Office
NJ TRANSIT